Goddard, Michael

From: Darren.Rhodes@met.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 29 February 2016 14:28

To: Goddard, Michae!, Qi ENEEENENEND
Subject: The Goat Review hearing

Attachments: furtherrepsthegoat.pdf

Please see attached

A signed statement from the dedicated ward officer PC Harding
Copy of a section 19 Closure Notice dated 5th February 2016

Darren Rhodes PC194ZD
Licensing Officer

Croydon Police Station

020 8649 0172
Darren.Rhodes@mel.police.uk

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders,
prevent crime and support victims, We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any atiachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in
this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted
by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitering staff. Only specified personne! are
authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for
unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments
cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of
content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Palice Service (MPS).

Find us at:

Facebook: Facehook.com/metpoliceuk
Twitter: @metpoliceuk
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WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27. 2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates' Courts Act 19280, .58
URN

Statement of: Samuel HARBDING PC 415Z2D
Age if under 18: O/18 (Hover 18.nsert ‘over 18)  Occupation: Police Officer

This statement {consisting of 2 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and
i make it knowing that, if it Is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable lo proseculion if | have wiliully stated in it
anything which | know to be-falseyor do nol believe lo be true.

. /S VX o - AR Dale: 03/12/2015

Witness Signature; .......0=

This statement relates to ongoing issues at the Goat Public House on Broom Road, Shirey
in Croydon.

| am the Dedicated Ward Officer for Shirley Safer Neighbourhood Team and have held the
role since June 2015, .

The problems at the Goat Public House started in June 2015, when the venue was taken
over by a new licensee called Patson NGOMA. Beiore this time, there hadn't been any
incidents at the venue for several years.

There have been numerous complaints regarding goings on at the venue, both inside and
outside. The complaints range from calls saylng that parties are going on inside the venue
until 0400hrs in the morning to reports of drug dealing both inside and outside of the
premises. There have also been a high volume of calls regarding youths causing ASB within
the outdoor seating area at the venue as well as fireworks being thrown from the outdoor
seating area. Historically there haven't been any issues al the premises. Problems only
started when it was taken over by Patson NGOMA.

This statement is a summary of the interactions ! have had with The Goat public house.

The venue was bought to our attention by a case worker from Gavin BARWELLS office. |
visited the venue shortly afterwards and spoke (@l who Is one of the supervisors at
the pub. | explained that there had been an increase in calls to Police about anti-social
behaviour inside and outside of the venue, and | made recommendations tolilillllP as
Patson NGOMA wasn't around at the time. | suggested that with the two door staff at the
venue, that instead of being posted on the door in to the venue, one be posted by the
pedestrian entrance to the outdoor seating area of the venue, and the other doorman be
posted on the vehicie gate in to the venue, to stop youths from congregating within the
outdoor sealing area.

On the 8th August 2015, an IC1 male was amested outside of the venue for possession of
cannabis, and later on in custody cocaine was found on him. This male regularly frequents
the venue.

On 21st September 2015 a call was made to police about a male causing criminal damage
at the venue. He threw a chair at the bar and smashed a mirror behind it. | was the second

unit on scene. ) lived in the local area and was apparently a regular patron at the
Witness Signatura: . OO T BT oy
Signature Wilnessed by SIGNature:........cccueeureieureciinneriainsisi e s enns
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Continuation of Statement of:

venue. in addition to that, there were several males hanging around outside the venue at
approximately 0200hrs same evening, who were so intoxicated that they couldn't get home.
They were sitting in the outdoor seating area of the venue. | called a taxi for one of the
males, who left peacefully, but not before another male who was also heavlly intoxicated,
having been drinking at the pub decided to push him. The drunk and incapable male
apparently lived in West Hampstead. An ambulance was called for him as he wasn't making
much sense but the ambulance service were holding calls we tock him o hospital ourselves
in the end. The drunk and incapable male in question is apparently best friends with the
owner- that is why he has gone so far out of his way to drink. He is also apparently a regular
at the venue. At the same time there was another male who was kicked out of the venue
who was being abusive to staff, He is also apparently besl friends with the owner. It is worth
nofing that this happened after 0200hrs. The license does not permit the venue to serve
alcohol after this time.

On Saturday 24th October 2015 there was a dispersal zone in effect around The Goat, which
has been authorised by Inspector Fitzgerald. There was a call to the Goat which | attended. |
was single crewed In an un-marked Police vehicle. The call stated that there was a fight
inside the venue, When t arrived on scene there was an |IG1 Male who was being restrained
by two door staff in front of the pedestrian enirance to the venue. He was shouting, slurring
his words and the door staff were struggling to control him. The suspect was placed in
handcuffs and kept in prone restraint on the ground. The door staff alleged that he had
punched another patron in the face within the venue, and that the other persons face was
bleeding. When | asked to speak to this person that had been assaulted, the door staff said
that they had left. The door staff also alleged that they had witnessed the suspect on
previous occasions snorting cocaine in the toilets at the venue. I challenged that statement
asking why Police had not been called on these previous occasions. The excuse the door
staff made was that they didn't want to waste Police time, and that on the previous occasions
they asked the male to leave. He was not barred though. The male suspect who was in
handcuffs was amrested for being drunk and disorderly at 2318hrs. When in custody he
stated he had consumed seven (7) Smirmnoff Ices, seven (7) beers, seven (7) vodka and
lLemonades and a shot of brandy. He also said he had smoked a “spliff" earlier on in the
evening outside of the venue.

@pmblems have only started since Patson NGOMA took over the venue.

VVILNESS SIQMEIUTE. ooiivsivevrerersssassresnanossssssrsans sesbessas sonsossos bassnsses mavansinsnsssassngsmsonsssnbass
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> Palice copy B69g
CLOSURE NOTICE - SECTION 19 CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND POLICE ACT 2001

Date of the Closure Notice: _,Q_ 722516 Time Served:. 2100 . _
Authority issuing Notlce: Metropolitan Police Service —
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Alieged unauthoriséd use of the premises (section 19 (6)(a))

The officer serving this notice is satisfied that the above premises are being, or within the last 24
hours have been, used for the unauthorised sale of alcohol for consumption on, or in the vicinity of

the premises. The specific delails of the alleged use are:
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Grounds upon which the person serving the Notice was satisfied of the existence of such
unaulhonsad use:
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Steps that may be taken to end the alleged unauthorised use of the premises, or to prevent it
from re-occurring {section 19 (6) (c))
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Third party consideration {section 19.4)
Are there any other persons occupying the premises who need to be informed of this notice?

_Yasffo (details). i N ..

If yes they must be issued with a copy of this form

Effect of section 20, Application for closure order.
A failure to take remedial action to prevent further or continued unauthorised use may lead toan

application being made to a Magistrates court for a closure order under section 21 Criminal Justice
and Police Act 2001.

The Pers:v (if applicable) on whom the closure notice has been served:
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